

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

Fifty-eighth Legislative Assembly

* * * * *

Bismarck, April 18, 2003

The House convened at 8:00 a.m., with Speaker Wentz presiding.

The prayer was offered by Fr. James Shea, Cathedral of the Holy Spirit, Bismarck.

The roll was called and all members were present except Representatives Bernstein, Froelich, Iverson, Ruby, Warner, and Wentz.

A quorum was declared by the Speaker.

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

HCR 3005: Your conference committee (Sens. Tollefson, Cook, Nichols and Reps. Maragos, Hawken, Winrich) recommends that the **SENATE RECEDE** from the Senate amendments on HJ pages 1292-1293, adopt amendments as follows, and place HCR 3005 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1292 and 1293 of the House Journal and pages 1135 and 1136 of the Senate Journal and that House Concurrent Resolution No. 3005 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "resolution" replace the remainder of the resolution with "to create and enact a new section to article XI of the Constitution of North Dakota, relating to the militia; for the amendment of section 16 of article XI of the Constitution of North Dakota, relating to the definition of the state's militia; and to provide an effective date.

STATEMENT OF INTENT

This measure clarifies the definition of militia.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF NORTH DAKOTA, THE SENATE CONCURRING THEREIN:

That the following proposed new section to article XI and amendment of section 16 of article XI of the Constitution of North Dakota are agreed to and must be submitted to the qualified electors of North Dakota at the primary election to be held in 2004, in accordance with section 16 of article IV of the Constitution of North Dakota.

SECTION 1. A new section to article XI of the Constitution of North Dakota is created and enacted as follows:

The militia of this state consists of the active militia and the reserve militia.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 16 of article XI of the Constitution of North Dakota is amended and reenacted as follows:

Section 16. The reserve militia of this state shall consist ~~consist~~ of all able-bodied male ~~persons~~ individuals residing in the state; between the ages of eighteen and forty-five years and individuals who volunteer and are accepted, except ~~such as~~ may be ~~individuals~~ exempted by the laws of the United States or of this state. ~~Persons~~ Individuals whose religious tenets or conscientious scruples forbid them to bear arms ~~shall~~ may not be compelled to do so in times of peace, but shall pay an equivalent for a personal service.

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. If approved by the voters, this measure becomes effective on August 1, 2004."

Renumber accordingly

HCR 3005 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

CONSIDERATION OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT

REP. MARAGOS MOVED that the conference committee report on HCR 3005 as printed on HJ pages 1292-1293 be adopted, which motion failed.

CONSIDERATION OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT

REP. GRANDE MOVED that the conference committee report on SB 2190 be adopted, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

SB 2190, as amended, was placed on the Fourteenth order.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2190: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 5-01-08 and 5-02-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to persons under twenty-one years of age and licensed premises where alcohol beverages are sold.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 77 YEAS, 10 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 7 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Aarsvold; Amerman; Bellew; Berg; Boe; Boehning; Boucher; Brusegaard; Carlisle; DeKrey; Delmore; Devlin; Dosch; Drovdal; Eckre; Ekstrom; Froelich; Galvin; Glassheim; Grande; Guleson; Hanson; Hawken; Headland; Herbel; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kerzman; Kingsbury; Klein, F.; Klein, M.; Klemm; Koppelman; Kreidt; Kroeber; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Metcalf; Monson; Mueller; Nelson; Nicholas; Niemeier; Norland; Nottestad; Onstad; Pietsch; Pollert; Potter; Price; Rennerfeldt; Sandvig; Schmidt; Severson; Sitte; Skarphol; Solberg; Svedjan; Thoreson; Tieman; Uglem; Warnke; Weiler; Weisz; Wieland; Wikenheiser; Williams; Winrich; Wrangham; Zaiser; Acting Speaker Kretschmar

NAYS: Belter; Delzer; Froseth; Grosz; Haas; Kelsch, R.; Porter; Thorpe; Timm; Wald

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Bernstein; Carlson; Clark; Iverson; Ruby; Warner; Wentz

SB 2190, as amended, passed and the title was agreed to.

CONSIDERATION OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT

REP. PORTER MOVED that the conference committee report on SB 2345 be adopted, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

SB 2345, as amended, was placed on the Fourteenth order.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2345: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 25-03.1-04, subsection 3 of section 25-03.1-21, and subsection 1 of section 25-03.1-26 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the disclosure of health information and mental health commitment procedures; and to declare an emergency.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 62 YEAS, 25 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 7 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Bellew; Belter; Berg; Boehning; Brusegaard; Carlisle; DeKrey; Delzer; Devlin; Dosch; Drovdal; Froseth; Galvin; Grande; Grosz; Haas; Hanson; Hawken; Headland; Herbel; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsch, R.; Kempenich; Kingsbury; Klein, F.; Klein, M.; Klemm; Koppelman; Kreidt; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Monson; Nelson; Nicholas; Norland; Nottestad; Pietsch; Pollert; Porter; Potter; Price; Rennerfeldt; Severson; Sitte; Skarphol; Svedjan; Thoreson; Tieman; Timm; Uglem; Wald; Warnke; Weiler; Weisz; Wieland; Wikenheiser; Wrangham; Acting Speaker Kretschmar

NAYS: Aarsvold; Amerman; Boe; Boucher; Delmore; Eckre; Ekstrom; Froelich; Glassheim; Guleson; Hunskor; Kelsh, S.; Kerzman; Kroeber; Metcalf; Mueller; Niemeier; Onstad; Sandvig; Schmidt; Solberg; Thorpe; Williams; Winrich; Zaiser

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Bernstein; Carlson; Clark; Iverson; Ruby; Warner; Wentz

Engrossed SB 2345, as amended, passed, the title was agreed to, but the emergency clause lost.

CONSIDERATION OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT

REP. NELSON MOVED that the conference committee report on SB 2418 be adopted, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

SB 2418, as amended, was placed on the Fourteenth order.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2418: A BILL for an Act to create a select committee regarding implementation of the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001; and to declare an emergency.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 74 YEAS, 13 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 7 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Amerman; Bellew; Belter; Berg; Boe; Boehning; Boucher; Brusegaard; Carlisle; DeKrey; Delmore; Delzer; Devlin; Dosch; Drovda; Eckre; Froelich; Froseth; Galvin; Glassheim; Grande; Grosz; Hanson; Hawken; Headland; Herbel; Hunskor; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Kasper; Kelsch, R.; Kempenich; Kingsbury; Klein, M.; Klemin; Koppelman; Kreidt; Kroeber; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Metcalf; Monson; Mueller; Nelson; Nicholas; Norland; Nottestad; Onstad; Pietsch; Porter; Potter; Price; Rennerfeldt; Sandvig; Schmidt; Severson; Sitte; Solberg; Svedjan; Thoreson; Tieman; Timm; Uglem; Wald; Warnke; Weiler; Weisz; Wieland; Wikenheiser; Williams; Wrangham; Zaiser; Acting Speaker Kretschmar

NAYS: Aarsvold; Ekstrom; Gulleon; Haas; Keiser; Kelsh, S.; Kerzman; Klein, F.; Niemeier; Pollert; Skarphol; Thorpe; Winrich

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Bernstein; Carlson; Clark; Iverson; Ruby; Warner; Wentz

Engrossed SB 2418, as amended, passed, the title was agreed to, and the emergency clause was declared carried.

CONSIDERATION OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT

REP. MARAGOS MOVED that the conference committee report on HCR 3005 be adopted, which motion failed on a voice vote.

MOTION

REP. WINRICH MOVED that the House reconsider its action whereby HCR 3005 failed to pass, which motion prevailed on a verification vote.

CONSIDERATION OF MESSAGE FROM THE SENATE

REP. DELZER MOVED that the House do not concur in the Senate amendments to HB 1005, and that a conference committee be appointed to meet with a like committee from the Senate, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

APPOINTMENT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

THE SPEAKER APPOINTED as a Conference Committee on HB 1005: Reps. Skarphol, Svedjan, Glassheim.

APPOINTMENT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

THE SPEAKER ANNOUNCED the following appointments to a Conference Committee on SB 2006: Reps. Skarphol, Svedjan, Glassheim.

APPOINTMENT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

THE SPEAKER ANNOUNCED the following appointments to a Conference Committee on SB 2011: Reps. Skarphol, Svedjan, Glassheim.

APPOINTMENT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

THE SPEAKER ANNOUNCED the following appointments to a Conference Committee on SB 2014: Reps. Skarphol, Svedjan, Glassheim.

APPOINTMENT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

THE SPEAKER ANNOUNCED the following appointments to a Conference Committee on SB 2017: Reps. Skarphol, Svedjan, Glassheim.

CONSIDERATION OF MESSAGE FROM THE SENATE

REP. NICHOLAS MOVED that the House do concur in the Senate amendments to HCR 3039 as printed on HJ pages 1508-1509, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

HCR 3039, as amended, was placed on the Eleventh order of business.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

HCR 3039: A concurrent resolution strongly encouraging the Governor, Attorney General, State Water Commission, and state agencies to continue aggressive action against individuals, organizations, and entities interfering with the development and progress of state water projects, including the Northwest Area Water Supply Project, the Southwest Pipeline Project, Devils Lake flooding, delivery of water to eastern North Dakota, development of water resources for irrigation purposes, and development of projects to control flooding, and urging the Environmental Protection Agency to relax the recently promulgated rule lowering the allowable level of arsenic in drinking water for affected cities in North Dakota.

The question being on the final passage of the amended resolution, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS.

HCR 3039 passed and the title was agreed to on a voice vote.

CONSIDERATION OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT

REP. DEKREY MOVED that the conference committee report on Engrossed HB 1035 as printed on HJ pages 869-870 be adopted, which motion failed on a verification vote.

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

HB 1489, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Cook, G. Lee, Christenson and Reps. Haas, Herbel, Hunskor) recommends that the **SENATE RECEDE** from the Senate amendments on HJ pages 1421-1422, adopt amendments as follows, and place HB 1489 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1421 and 1422 of the House Journal and pages 1070 and 1071 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1489 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 5, after the semicolon insert "to provide directives;"

Page 2, line 10, overstrike "**Kindergarten**" and after "~~Teacher~~" insert "Prekindergarten and kindergarten"

Page 2, line 12, after "teach" insert "prekindergarten and"

Page 4, line 3, replace "elementary" with "early" and after the underscored semicolon insert "or"

Page 4, line 4, remove "a.", replace "in elementary" with "equivalency in early childhood", and replace "; and" with an underscored period

Page 4, remove lines 5 through 23

Page 4, line 30, after the underscored semicolon insert "or"

Page 4, line 31, replace "; or" with an underscored period

Page 5, remove lines 1 through 4

Page 5, line 6, remove the underscored colon

Page 5, line 7, replace "a. Is" with "is", replace "practice" with "practices", remove the underscored semicolon, and after the second "and" insert an underscored colon

Page 5, line 8, replace "b. (1)" with "a."

Page 5, line 9, replace "(2)" with "b." and after the underscored period insert:

"3. In order to teach any grade from one through eight in a self-contained classroom, an individual must be licensed to teach by the education standards and practices board and:

a. Have a major in elementary education; or

b. Have a major equivalency in elementary education."

Page 5, line 13, remove "1.", after "teach" insert "any", after "grade" insert "from", and replace "or six" with "through eight"

Page 5, line 15, replace "a." with "1." and after "education" insert ", with content in the areas taught by the individual and defined by the education standards and practices board as core academic areas"

Page 5, line 16, replace "b." with "2." and replace the underscored semicolon with ", with content in the areas taught by the individual and defined by the education standards and practices board as core academic areas; or"

Page 5, remove lines 17 through 31

Page 6, remove lines 1 through 29

Page 7, remove lines 1 through 3

Page 7, line 4, replace "(3)" with:

"3."

Page 7, remove lines 7 through 12

Page 8, after line 9, insert:

"SECTION 8. TEACHER QUALIFICATIONS - ACCREDITATION RULES - DIRECTIVES. For purposes of accreditation, the superintendent of public instruction may not establish teacher qualification requirements that exceed those established by the education standards and practices board.

SECTION 9. CONTINUING EDUCATION - PAYMENT - DIRECTIVES. A school board's right to reimburse teachers for the cost of continuing education activities undertaken in connection with the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 may not be contractually curtailed."

Page 8, line 12, after "process" insert "and the impact of those changes"

Page 8, line 15, replace "9" with "11"

Page 8, line 16, replace "2008" with "2006"

Renumber accordingly

Engrossed HB 1489 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

CONSIDERATION OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT

REP. HAAS MOVED that the conference committee report on Engrossed HB 1489 as printed on HJ pages 1421-1422 be adopted, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

Engrossed HB 1489, as amended, was placed on the Eleventh order.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1489: A BILL for an Act to create and enact four new sections to chapter 15.1-18 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to teacher qualifications; to amend and reenact sections 15.1-13-08, 15.1-18-01, and 15.1-18-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to teacher qualifications; to provide for a report; to repeal section 15.1-18-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to high school teacher qualifications; to provide directives; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 74 YEAS, 16 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Aarsvold; Amerman; Berg; Boe; Boehning; Boucher; Brusegaard; Clark; DeKrey; Delmore; Devlin; Dosch; Drovdal; Eckre; Ekstrom; Froseth; Galvin; Glassheim; Grosz; Gulletson; Haas; Hanson; Hawken; Headland; Herbel; Hunskor; Iverson; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsch, R.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich; Kingsbury; Klein, F.; Klein, M.; Klemm; Koppelman; Kreidt; Kroeber; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Metcalf; Monson; Mueller; Nelson; Niemeier; Norland; Nottestad; Onstad; Pollert; Porter; Potter; Price; Rennerfeldt; Sandvig; Schmidt; Severson; Solberg; Svedjan; Thorpe; Tieman; Timm; Uglem; Warnke; Wieland; Wikenheiser; Williams; Winrich; Wrangham; Zaiser; Acting Speaker Kretschmar

NAYS: Bellevue; Belter; Carlisle; Carlson; Delzer; Froelich; Grande; Kerzman; Pietsch; Ruby; Sitte; Skarphol; Thoreson; Wald; Weiler; Weisz

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Bernstein; Nicholas; Warner; Wentz

Engrossed HB 1489, as amended, passed and the title was agreed to.

CONSIDERATION OF MESSAGE FROM THE SENATE

REP. SVEDJAN MOVED that the House do concur in the Senate amendments to HB 1421 as printed on HJ pages 403-404, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

HB 1421, as amended, was placed on the Eleventh order of business.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1421: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 54-16 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the presentation of emergency request petitions to the emergency commission; to amend and reenact subsection 1 of section 54-16-00.1 and sections 54-16-01, 54-16-03, 54-16-04, 54-16-04.1, 54-16-04.2, 54-16-09, and 54-16-11.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to emergency commission members, procedures employed by the emergency commission, and approvals by the budget section; and to repeal sections 54-16-10 and 54-16-11 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to departmental emergency funds.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 63 YEAS, 27 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Bellevue; Belter; Berg; Boehning; Brusegaard; Carlisle; Carlson; Clark; DeKrey; Delzer; Devlin; Dosch; Drovdal; Froseth; Galvin; Grande; Grosz; Haas; Hawken; Headland; Herbel; Iverson; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsch, R.; Kempenich; Kingsbury; Klein, F.; Klein, M.; Klemm; Koppelman; Kreidt; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Monson; Nelson; Norland; Nottestad; Pietsch; Pollert; Porter; Price; Rennerfeldt; Ruby; Severson; Sitte; Skarphol; Svedjan; Thoreson; Tieman; Timm; Uglem; Wald; Warnke; Weiler; Weisz; Wieland; Wikenheiser; Wrangham; Acting Speaker Kretschmar

NAYS: Aarsvold; Amerman; Boe; Boucher; Delmore; Eckre; Ekstrom; Froelich; Glassheim; Gulletson; Hanson; Hunskor; Kelsh, S.; Kerzman; Kroeber; Metcalf; Mueller; Niemeier; Onstad; Potter; Sandvig; Schmidt; Solberg; Thorpe; Williams; Winrich; Zaiser

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Bernstein; Nicholas; Warner; Wentz

Engrossed HB 1421, as amended, passed and the title was agreed to.

MOTION

REP. BERG MOVED that they suspend the rules and the House reconsider its action whereby HCR 3005 failed to pass, which motion prevailed.

CONSIDERATION OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT

REP. MARAGOS MOVED that the conference committee report on HCR 3005 be adopted, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

HCR 3005, as amended, was placed on the Eleventh order.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

HCR 3005: A concurrent resolution to create and enact a new section to article XI of the Constitution of North Dakota, relating to the militia; for the amendment of section 16 of article XI of the Constitution of North Dakota, relating to the definition of the state's militia; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended resolution, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 38 YEAS, 52 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Boehning; Brusegaard; Carlisle; Carlson; Clark; DeKrey; Delzer; Drovdal; Galvin; Glassheim; Grande; Guleson; Hawken; Headland; Herbel; Johnson, D.; Johnson, N.; Kempenich; Kingsbury; Klemin; Kreidt; Maragos; Martinson; Metcalf; Mueller; Nelson; Pollert; Porter; Price; Schmidt; Skarphol; Tieman; Uglem; Warnke; Weisz; Wieland; Wikenheiser; Acting Speaker Kretschmar

NAYS: Aarsvold; Amerman; Bellew; Belter; Berg; Boe; Boucher; Delmore; Devlin; Dosch; Eckre; Ekstrom; Froelich; Froseth; Grosz; Haas; Hanson; Hunskor; Iverson; Kasper; Keiser; Kelsch, R.; Kelsh, S.; Kerzman; Klein, F.; Klein, M.; Koppelman; Kroeber; Meier; Monson; Niemeier; Norland; Nottestad; Onstad; Pietsch; Potter; Rennerfeldt; Ruby; Sandvig; Severson; Sitte; Solberg; Svedjan; Thoreson; Thorpe; Timm; Wald; Weiler; Williams; Winrich; Wrangham; Zaiser

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Bernstein; Nicholas; Warner; Wentz

HCR 3005 lost.

POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE

REP. BERG: Madam Speaker: I rise on a point of personal privilege and request that my remarks be printed in the Journal.

REQUEST

REP. BERG REQUESTED that his remarks be printed in the Journal, which request was granted.

For many legislative sessions now we have enjoyed the services of physicians who have volunteered to come to the Capitol and participate in the Doctor of the Day program. On behalf of this body, I wish to acknowledge the value of this program, and express our appreciation to those doctors who have been here during the Fifty-Eighth Legislative Assembly to provide their medical skills and timely intervention to those of us who may have been in need.

We are also especially grateful to the PrimeCare Health System and the MedCenter One Health Systems of Bismarck for offering us the two blood pressure and cholesterol screenings, to the UND School of Medicine Bismarck Family Medicine training program for the medical equipment and supplies used in the exam room, and to the pharmaceutical companies that supplied the non-prescription medications given to us at no cost. I would also like to submit, for inclusion in the Journal, a listing of the forty-nine physicians from around the state who have participated in this year's Doctor of the Day program, coordinated by the North Dakota Medical Association.

Thank you Mr. Speaker.

2003 LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY Doctor of the Day Program Physician Participants

Mario Albertucci, MD, Bismarck
William E. Altringer, MD, Bismarck
Wayne L. Anderson, MD, Williston
Gretchen Belzer Curl, MD, Bismarck
Gary R. Betting, MD, Mandan
Joan M. Connell, MD, Bismarck
Russel J. Emery, MD, Bismarck
Patrick J. Fitzpatrick, MD, Bismarck
Kevin F. Folkers, MD, Mandan
Linda L. Getz Kleiman, MD, Fargo

Scott A. Goecke, MD, Beulah
Walter A. Gokavi, MD, Mohall
Keith R. Happel, MD, Bismarck
Gary D. Haynie, MD, Fargo
Brian J. Hebert, MD, Bismarck
Jeffrey E. Hostetter, MD, Bismarck
Paul E. Jondahl, MD, Bismarck
Gaylord J. Kavlie, MD, Bismarck
Theodore W. Kleiman, MD, Fargo
Dale A. Klein, MD, Mandan
Jacinta Klindworth, MD, Bismarck
Paul B. Knudson, MD, Bismarck
Russel J. Kuzel, MD, Fargo
Darwin K. Lange, MD, Mandan
Richard R. Laraway, MD, Jamestown
Tom R. Magill, MD, Bismarck
Tracie M. Mallberg Shaffer, MD, Bismarck
Corey L. Martin, MD, Bismarck
Erling D. Martinson, MD, Grand Forks
Sarah McCullough, MD, Bismarck
R.J. Moen, MD, Bismarck
Ben W. Muscha, MD, Bismarck
Margaret C. Nordell, MD, Minot
Jerry M. Obritsch, MD, Bismarck
Jeffrey L. Orchard, MD, Bismarck
Edwin J. Rodriguez, MD, Bismarck
Robert J. Roswick, MD, Bismarck
Sean S. Russel, MD, Bismarck
Mark L. Szczepanski, MD, Fargo
Aliya A. Shamsi, MD, Bismarck
Hayley J. Svedjan Walz, MD, Grand Forks
Guy P. Tangedahl, MD, Bismarck
Robert Tanous, DO, Bismarck
Steven B. Thom, MD, Fargo
Michelle R. Tincher, MD, Bismarck
Joel D. Walz, MD, Grand Forks
Herbert J. Wilson, MD, Bismarck
Sue K. Wink, MD, Bismarck
Dennis E. Wolf, MD, Dickinson

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed: HB 1050, HB 1179, HB 1218, HB 1439.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has not adopted the conference committee report: HB 1005 and the Speaker has appointed as a conference committee to act with a like committee from the Senate on:

HB 1005: Reps. Skarphol; Svedjan; Glassheim

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has not adopted the conference committee report: HCR 3005.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The Speaker has appointed as a conference committee to act with a like committee from the Senate on:

SB 2006: Reps. Skarphol; Svedjan; Glassheim

SB 2011: Reps. Skarphol; Svedjan; Glassheim

SB 2014: Reps. Skarphol; Svedjan; Glassheim

SB 2017: Reps. Skarphol; Svedjan; Glassheim

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The President has appointed as a conference committee to act with a like committee from the House on:

HB 1005: Sens. Grindberg; Schobinger; Lindaas

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has adopted the conference committee report and subsequently passed: HB 1295.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has adopted the conference committee report and subsequently passed: SB 2190.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has adopted the conference committee report, subsequently passed, and the emergency clause carried: SB 2418.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has adopted the conference committee report, subsequently passed, and the emergency clause failed: SB 2345.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has concurred in the Senate amendments and subsequently passed: HCR 3039.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has adopted the conference committee report and subsequently failed to pass: HCR 3005.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has adopted the conference committee report and subsequently passed: HB 1489.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: The House has concurred in the Senate amendments and subsequently passed: HB 1421.

DELIVERY OF ENROLLED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

The following bills were delivered to the Governor for approval on April 18, 2003: HB 1050, HB 1179, HB 1218, HB 1439.

MOTION

REP. MONSON MOVED that the absent members be excused, which motion prevailed.

MOTION

REP. MONSON MOVED that the House be on the fifth, seventh, ninth, twelfth, and sixteenth orders of business and at the conclusion of those orders, the House stand adjourned until 12:30 p.m., Monday, April 21, 2003, which motion prevailed.

The House stood adjourned pursuant to Representative Monson's motion.

BRADLEY C. FAY, Chief Clerk

